From: Austin Katigan

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Subject: Evolution Projects Hyak RUE

Date: Thursday, September 8, 2022 9:41:11 AM

Attachments: 2022-07-18 Revised Parcel B Wetland Analysis R2-2 (Plan Page).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,

Hope you are doing well. Rachael Stevie informed us that she has left the county, so I wanted
to reach out and introduce myself ahead of further conversations surrounding our RUE
application for our Hyak development site. I work on our development team alongside Ji Shon
and Ian Loveless, specifically focusing on our development sites at Snoqualmie Pass. Look
forward to further conversation!

I also wanted to reach out with one specific question we had based on conversations with
Jeremy and Rachael. The direction we received was that the buildings must remain outside of
the 50" wetland buffer. We made some edits to our plan to achieve that goal. I have attached
that plan for your reference (the major changes were deleting two single family homes from
our plan in order to get Lot 1 and Lot 5 on the attached plan outside of the 50' buffer). Our
understanding was that as long as the property lines were outside the 50' buffer, we would not
need an additional 10' setback from that line. I just want to confirm that with you as we
continue to massage the plan before resubmitting the plan + narrative to the county.

Please let us know your thoughts when you have a moment and we look forward to
resubmitting our plan soon.

Thanks again and great to meet over email!

Austin

Austin Katigan


mailto:austin@evolutionprojects.com
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.evolutionprojects.com/

SITE PLAN - 50FT BUFFER

NOTE: THE DRIVEWAY TO THE UPPER PARKING LEVEL IS FULLY WITHIN THE CONDO’S PROPERTY BOUNDARY.

SOME ASSUMPTIONS NEED TO BE CONFIRMED BY ESM AND/OR KITTITAS COUNTY...

- VEHICULAR ACCESS (IE. A DRIVEWAY) IS ALLOWED WITHIN A SIDE YARD SETBACK
- NO UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE REQUIRED FOR THIS PORTION OF THE “DIVEWAY”
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PARKING EASEMENT

INDOOR TANDUM PROPERTY BOUNDARY BETWEEN
PARKING FOR UNIT #5

CONDO AND ROW-HOMES
UTILITY EASEMENT
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UNIT #5 OVERLAPS THE CRITICAL SLOPE AND
ON THE EAST SIDE. SETBACKS MAY BE REQUIRED
SO ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS WILL BE
REQUIRED TO MAKE CONSTRUCTION FEASIBLE.
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